Shannon Westerlund

From: Shannon Westerlund

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 12:40 PM
To: Carmen Cyrzan

Cc: Kimberly Burton

Subject: RE: permit application

Hi Carmen,

Yes, we will deny your application based on your withdrawal and a full refund will be issued.
If you have questions please let us know.

Thank you,

Shannon Westerlund

Aitkin County Planning & Zoning
Environmental Services

307 2nd Street NW, Rm 219, Aitkin, MN 56431
218-927-7342

Fax: 218-927-4372

www.co.aitkin.mn.us

From: Carmen Cyrzan N

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 9:13 AM
To: Shannon Westerlund <shannon.westerlund@co.aitkin.mn.us>
Subject: Re: permit application

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Aitkin County Mail System -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Thank you Shannon. We have actually decided to not go ahead with the project based on the information you shared
with me.

Do we by chance get a refund on the permit?

Thank you for your help.

Carmen Cyrzan

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 12, 2019, at 11:37 AM, Shannon Westerlund <shannon.westerlund@co.aitkin.mn.us> wrote:

Hi Carmen,

Here is a link to your permit application. Please follow the link, log in, and select Edit at the top. Under
project description, describe the structure as garage/storage, as living quarters are not allowed in this
structure with your lot size.

https://pzpermit.co.aitkin.mn.us/view.php?id=199067#option-results

Let me know if you have any questions.

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
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This transmission (the e-mail and all attachments) is confidential and intended solely for the use
of the addressee(s). If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by
reply and delete this transmission immediately. Any unauthorized distribution, or copying of this
transmission, or misuse or wrongful disclosure of information contained in it, is strictly
prohibited. The information contained in this document is provided on an as-is basis and does not
constitute a binding legal contract or receipt for services.





